2025-2026

Catalogue



ALBWASIL Sports Equipment

www.AlbwasilSports.com



<u>Our Customers – Government/Semi-government</u>

عملائنا – المؤسسات الحكومية و الشبه حكومية

الأندية الرياضية

























Sporting Clubs

























2025-26 Catalogue

Table of Contents

Football Field Equipment	4
Football Training Equipment	10
Goal Keepers Training	16
Football Referee Accessories	20
Fitness Equipment & Accessories	22
Performance Analysis & Enhancement	28
Handball, Volleyball and Basketball Equipment	32
SportswearSports Medicine	37 40
Balls & Accessories	43
Swimming Pools Equipment & Swimming Training	47
Recovery & Rehabilitation Equipment	50

	Football Field Equipment		
FF101	Football Goal (Socketed) + Net All FIFA approved sizes available Imported from: England		
FF102	Football Goal (Freestanding) + Net All FIFA approved sizes available Imported from: England		
FF103	Football Goal (Stadium) + Net All FIFA approved sizes available Imported from: England	COM PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF TH	
FF104	Colored Replacement Goal Nets FIFA regulation colored replacement football nets suitable for all stadium goals. Available in different colours, manufactured from a high quality 5mm HDPE. Imported from: England		

	Football Field Equipment	
FF105	Football Goal Wheels - lever lift Ground clearance of 100mm All-terrain goal wheels for effortless movement. Sets of 2 or 8. Imported from: England	
FF106	Football Goal Wheels - 360° rotational wheels. Ground clearance of up to 260mm. All-terrain goal wheels for effortless movement. Sets of 2 or 8. Imported from: England	
FF107	Dressing room benches made of painted steel and wood: single/double bench with or without topside, and with or without back rest. Each unit is 200cm Imported from: Italy	
FF108	Changing room lockers, each locker size is 30x50x90cm Imported from: Italy	

	Football Field Equipment	
FF109	Goal Net Clips - push and twist, strong and durable, used for aluminum goals, comes in different colors and quantities. Imported from: England or Italy	
FF110	Goal Net Clips – quick and easy to use on all nets, comes in different colors and quantities. Imported from: England	
FF111	Goal Net Holder, with screw nails, used for easy on and easy off after the game, made of hard durable plastic. Imported from: Italy	
FF112	Goal Net Open Hooks – the easiest and fastest to use to put the net on before the match and take off after it finishes. Imported from: England	

	Football Field Equipment		
FF113	Goal Net Fasteners (Velcro) – 2 sided Velcro to attach the net to the goal frame, 30cm long. Imported from: China or England		
FF114	Stadium Players Tunnel Made of fire-proof PVC, hanged on aluminum telescopic frame, and moving on nylon. wheels for all surfaces. Customizable dimensions. Imported from: Italy	Emirates	
FF115	Coach and Players bench on wheels (16 seats) Imported from: Italy		
FF116	Sideline seats (4) made of polypropylene on steel frame, comes in 2 colors, and length of 200cm Imported from: Italy		

	Football Field Equipment		
FF117	Football Corner Flag, with high quality plastic spike, comes in package of 4 pcs. Imported from: China or England		
FF118	Metric Measuring Wheel with counter Imported from: England		
FF119	Queue Post/Barrier, ideal solution to separate any space or organize crowds during events, comes with stainless steel base and post, and with belts of different colors and length. Imported from: China		
FF120	Ball Stop Nets Made from heavy-duty polypropylene, in different sizes with or without posts. Imported from: England		

	Football Field Equipment		
FF121	Mobile Fence panels (Galvanized or PVC coated), consists of a pipe frame 32mm, 3x2m (W x H), infilled of welded mesh 60 x 150mm of 2.5mm (Galvanized) or 3mm (PVC coated) wire, installed on PVC molded base filled with concrete 600x220x150mm. Supplied from: Qatar		
FF122	Fencing system (chain-link) as per British Standards for sports field, can be customized to rolls of up to 15x6 meters, of linked mesh of 3mm Galvanized & PVC coated wire size 50x50mm. Supplied from: Qatar		
FF123	Privacy Green Mesh Heavy duty Polypropylene mesh to be installed on Training Fields Fence, to maintain privacy of training sessions. Different widths and lengths. Different colors available Imported from: China		
FF124	Artificial Grass (Turf) for Football Fields, high durability and density. Imported from: Turkey		

	Football Training Equipment	
FT101	Training Bibs Adults and Children different sizes 12 colors quick-dry. Possibility to print front logo Imported from: Germany or Italy	
FT102	Training Marker 10x Cones PVC (19 x 3.8 cm) flexible different colors Imported from: Italy or England	
FT103	Training cones, plastic, different colors and height 18, 23, 30, 38cm comes in 6 or 10 pcs package. Imported from: Italy or England	
FT104	Football Training Flat Discs Markers, made of strong rubber to use on all surfaces, comes in 10 pcs set, available in 7 colors, bag included. Imported from: England	

	Football Training Equipment	
FT105	Field Marking Tape, 5cm waterproof vinyl webbing (similar to car seat belt), with metal rings for anchoring. Length of 40 yard, comes with a wheel for easier storage. Imported from: USA	
FT106	Football Mannequin made of high-quality PVC, strong, lightweight, and flexible. Comes in different heights 160 or 180cm, and in different colors: yellow, red, and blue. Imported from: Italy	An. 602 An. 602
FT107	Football Mannequin/Dummies for free kick skills training, made of heavy duty PVC, different sizes for juniors and seniors, heights 120, 160 or 180cm Imported from: England	
FT108	Football Training Pole (with or without spring) for agility and change of direction training, made of quality PVC, in different heights 162, 170 cm and diameter 32mm Available in: red, blue, yellow and white. Imported from: Italy	

	Football Training Equipment		
FT109	Football training targets/arcs for passing skills, made of heavy-duty plastic, comes in pack of 5 or 10, size 45 (h) x 43 (w) cm Imported from: England		
FT110	Speed training hurdles, heavy duty plastic, height of 15, 23, 30cm, and 45cm width Imported from: England or Italy		
FT111	Hinged Hurdle (foldable) Made of strong polypropylene Pipe Ø mm. 32 20 - 30 - 40 - 50 cm maximum height Imported from: Italy		
FT112	Target Football Goal with Net (Single) W 90 x H 60 Imported from: England	TORNS III	

	Football Training Equipment		
FT113	Target Football Goal with Net (Single) 1.5 x 1.0m Imported from: England		
FT114	Pop up Football Goals (Pair) Imported from: England		
FT115	Football Goal Target Sheets, with fluorescent yellow banding. Perfect for goal corners football shooting drills, comes in 6 sizes: 3.6 x 1.8m, 4.9 x 2.1m, 5.6 x 2m, 6.4 x 2.1m and 7.3 x 2.4m Imported from: England	n st/nets	
FT116	Portable Football Tennis Net For training on control, passing, and heading skills. Easy and quick assembly on 2 heights 0.8 and 1.6 m. Comes in 3 widths: 3, 6, and 9 m Imported from: England		

	Football Training Equipment	
FT117	Football Double Heading Training Bridge, to practice heading, adjustable for different heights, including 2 balls, for grass field. Imported from: Italy or England	
FT118	Football Coach tactical/strategy Folder with magnetic pins, marker and eraser in leather folder, size 31 x 53cm (unfold) Imported from: England	
FT119	Football Tactical Board, 2 face, erasable. Size 40x23cm Imported from: Italy	
FT120	Coach Tactic Board Double sided, on wheels, with magnet buttons, markers, and eraser. Board size 150 x 90 cm	

	Football Training Equipment		
FT122	Portable sports bottles made of soft squeeze BPA and phthalate-free plastic, with a foldable plastic rack (bottle size 750 ml.) Imported from: England		
FT123	Icebox 45 litre with wheels Heavy duty construction, extra thick PU foam walls and insulated cooler. Holds ice 3 or 4 days at 90°F. Comes with handles and wheels. Imported from: India	COOLER BOX GINT	
FT124	Travel and Storage Boxes For Training equipment, clothing, balls., etc. To use during your away matches and travel camps. Different sizes available. 10 years warranty Imported from: Germany		

	Goal Keepers Training		
GK100	Inflatable dummy with pump 205/175/115 cm. height With 1 upper valve to inflate the body with air, and 1 bottom valve to fill the base with water. Imported from Italy	AARRET.	
GK101	Filippi Push® Goalkeeper Equipment - Aerial Play AirBody. Incl. 2 robust handles. Fast set up and dismantling with special valve technology. I mported from: Germany.		
GK102	Reflex Filtering Barrier on Wheels Imported from: Italy		
GK103	SIMO Ultimate Reaction Trainer (by Peter Schmeichel) Portable ramp for football change of direction training, made of durable recycled plastic. Dimensions: 113 x 94 x 3.8 cm Weight: 7kg Imported from: England.		

	Goal Keepers Training		
GK104	Shot Deviator for Goal Keeper Reactivity training Imported from: Italy		
GK105	Football Rack Galvanized iron deviator for training of GK reflexes on close and deflected shots Size 160x54 cm weight 13 kg. Imported from: Italy		
GK106	Football Wave Polycarbonate deviator for training of GK reflexes on close and deflected shots Adjustable inclination, size 90x60 cm weight 5 kg. Imported from: Italy		
GK107	Fiberglass Discus with handles For close shot and deflection GK training - diameter 47 cm. weight 2 kg. Imported from: Italy		
GK108	Aluminium frame with net Size 90x70 cm. Adjustable inclination, with handles for trainer to simulate headers and acrobatic shooting for GK exercises. Imported from: Italy		

	Goal Keepers Training		
GK109	Iron frame with net In galvanized iron, size 315 x 230 cm., adjustable inclination for goal-keepers and players. Imported from: Italy	B BANGER PRENZE SE LOSTICO DO TOS	
GK110	Goal-Keeper Screen To improve the reaction-time of goalkeeper. Includes 2 yellow, not transparent elastic cloth, 2 poles with spike, 2 ropes with 4 tent pegs, and 2 clips for fixing the rope on the pole. Imported from: Germany		
GK111	Rebound Ball Board Made of strong heavy duty plastic, can be filled with sand for more stability. Available in 4 colours (blue, red, orange and yellow). 100x60cm or 200x60cm Imported from: Germany		
GK112	Ball Launcher Variable ranges of rotation, elevation and speed. Capacity to deliver over 200 balls per hour. 1 year warranty. Imported from: England		

	Goal Keepers Training		
GK113	Soft mattress for Goal Keepers (foldable), for safe dive training, size 450cm x 200cm Imported from: Italy		
GK114	Power Speed Resistor To improve explosive force - two people Involved, non elastic band, with foam handles. Imported from: Italy		
GK114	Goalkeeper Traction Belt Belt with elastics for goalkeeper training. 8 different combinations for low, medium, medium-high, high resistance. Imported from: Italy		

	Football Referee Accessories		
FRF100	Referee Tops 2 Large chest pockets, dry-fit materials, 75-100% Polyester.		
FRF101	Football Referee Set – metal whistle with lanyard, red and yellow cards, and game score book with pencil. Imported from: England		
FRF102	Ball Pressure Gauge with single steel needle. Can be attached to the air pump, providing precise readings shown in psi or bar.		
FRF103	Football Electronic Linesman's Flags complete with signal receiver and case Imported from: Italy		

	Football Referee Accessories		
FRF104	Substitute/Extra Time Electronic Board Used by the English premier league and FIFA World Cup, easy to use 2 Sided, green and red lights, rechargeable, with advertisement space, 64x39x2.5cm Imported from: Italy	SPONSOR SPACE	
FRF105	FOX40 Classic Whistle 115db sound No pea Imported from: Canada	State of the state	

	Fitness Equipment & Accessories		
FTS101	Training Ladder for speed and agility training, adjustable different lengths 3m or 6m and 40cm width PVC flexible and heavy-duty material. Imported from: England		
FTS102	Air-resistance parachute for drills to build power and strength, with adjustable waist band. Made of nylon and comes in different colors. Imported from: England		
FTS103	Speed Bag (to fill with sand), to improve overall speed and explosiveness. Boosts acceleration and stride length. Adjustable weight options, portable and versatile to be used anywhere. Imported from: Italy		
FTS104	Iron Sledge for speed running training, base design to add weights, with rope and waist belt. Imported from: Italy		

	Fitness Equipment & Accessories		
FTS105	Weight Plates, safe, durable and manageable. Made of cast iron center and encased in heavy-duty urethane. The weights available in 20, 10, 5 and 2.5 kg Imported from: Italy	O O O TECHNOOT	
FTS106	Functional Training multi-purpose belt (TRX) Imported from Italy		
FTS107	Multi-purpose belt to improve the extension and flexibility of muscular chains of the upper and lower limbs. Length of 130cm + Extension 125cm + optional Handles Imported from: Italy		
FTS108	Resistance Band with dual snap hooks, safe, durable and easy to attach or anchor to other points, comes in different lengths from 30cm to 6m, and in different strengths from 5 to 75kg. Imported from: USA		
FTS109	Training Inflatable Disc, to improve coordination and ankle stability dim. cm.40x9 Imported from: Italy		

	Fitness Equipment & Accessories		
FTS110	BOSU Ball Diameter 58 cm, with handles and elastic straps, pump included Imported from Italy		
FTS111	Wooden Equilibrium Board With half-moon bottom side, base dimensions cm.60x40 with anti-skid surface		
FTS112	Rola Bola Wooden Equilibrium Board with anti-skid on top. The cylinder never slips out of the board thanks to the security wood pieces on bottom side.		
FTS113	Exercise mat for workout, yoga, etc. Made of non-slip pvc foam. Also available in rubber. Size 183x61x0.6 cm Imported from: England or Germany.		
FTS114	Massage Roller 33 cm length, 14cm diameter (other sizes available). Imported from Italy		

	Fitness Equipment & Accessories		
FTS115	Plyometric box with EVA padding 2 cm. thickness. 76x61x51 cm. 3 different heights Imported from: Italy		
FTS116	Heavy Sandbags with 6 Handles 10, 15, 20, 25kg Imported from: Italy		
FTS117	Slam Balls Transform your strength & power training sessions with these Fitness Slam Balls. Created using robust materials for maximum longevity. Medicine balls are bounceresistant – ideal for slams, overhead throws & more.		
FTS118	Medicine Balls Professional-grade METIS Medicine Balls available in weights ranging from 1-10kg. Created using premium rubber for supreme durability & feature a textured surface for excellent grip (even when wet).		
FTS119	Battle Rope For full body workout. 9m long and 4cm thick, made from poly dacron. Imported from: England		

	Fitness Equipment & Accessories		
FTS120	FLOWIN® Sport A rollable board to use for friction training and muscle strengthening, at sport clubs, studios, or gyms. Comes with pads for hands and foot, a travel bag, and access to many workouts online. Measures 138x98 cm. Imported from: Sweden		
FTS121	Training Step 2 heights (10-15 cm.) with anti-skid top. dim. 68x30 cm (other models available). Imported from: Italy		
FTS122	Elastic Power Bands Ø 2080mm, 4,5mm thick red 13mm (H), black 22mm (H), violet 29mm (H), green 45mm (H), blue 64mm (H). Imported from: Italy		
FTS123	Mini Resistance Bands (set of 3 or 4) Made of elastic latex/rubber with different resistance levels, 30 cm diameter. Imported from: Germany or Italy.	cavvila Cavvila Cavvila	
FTS124	FLEXVIT Resistance Bands Made of a mix of natural rubber + polyester. Robust and tear-resistant, no rolling up, and no hair pulling. 6 different levels of resistance Imported from: Germany	FLECOVITAN	

2025-26 Catalogue

Fitness Equipment & Accessories			
FTS125	Skipping Ropes Different sizes and materials Imported from: UK/Italy/Germany		
FTS126	Stability Ball For use with many exercises (Yoga, Core, etc.). Made of strong PVC, 65cm diameter (other sizes available), comes with air pump. Imported from: UK or Italy		
FTS127	Abdominal Wheel Wheel for abdominal muscles Imported from: UK or Italy		

	Performance Analysis & Enhancement			
PA100	VEO Sports Camera First camera using Artificial Intelligence. Recording 4 hours Live broadcasting. Team and Players Analysis Imported from Denmark			
PA1001	CATAPULT Vector Tracking technology (GPS & LPS) Optimise Performance. Mitigate Injury Risk. Support Return to Play. Number of devices: 24 Battery life: 6 hours Imported from: Australia	COTAPULT		
PA102	STATSPORTS Apex The most advanced GPS technologies with powerful inertial movement sensors. Apex delivers a vast suite of metrics with high precision both live and post session. Ultra-Wide Band technology facilitates live data transfer, ensuring for highspeed transmission of calculated metrics in real-time. Imported from: England	APEX		

Performance Analysis & Enhancement

Smart Goals System

Interactive Training Method to measure and analyze passing, drippling, speed, endurance, reaction and agility.

A103

The system collects data and generate reports to compare the results for same player or with other players.

Over a 100+ filmed exercises suited for different sports: football, fitness/physiotherapy, athletics and physical education.

Imported from: Netherland



	PLAYERS			
THE BOX				
TRANSPORT				
10000				
1000				
	Short Str.			
				#1
	New or	39		

VERT sensor hardware (incl. Sensor, belt, charger

104

national team.

The best scientific solution to improve the performance and health of volleyball, basketball and handball players.
Used by more than 450 teams all over the world, including the American volleyball

Helps to develop training plans in a strategic way that ensures that your team is in its best shape on match day.

Creates accurate and objective statistics available in real time (during a training or match) for the entire team and tracks up to sixteen (16) players through the iPad.





	Performance Analysis & Enhancement				
PA105	BLAZEPODS For sports professionals challenging activities, competitions and tests. A smart light-based reflex training system that brings an element of competition to workouts, offering a fun way to improve your agility, balance, coordination, reaction time, and strength. Imported from: USA	HALLER OD STATE OF THE STATE OF			
PA106	WITTY Microgate Wireless Training and Testing Timer. Comes with a variety of preconfigured tests, used in athletic preparation (including sprint, shuttle, endurance, and course). Imported from: Italy				
PA107	POLAR Heart Rate Sensor Built-in memory for heart rate data, which can be transferred to other training apps. Compatible with top fitness apps, sports and smart watches, gym equipment and many other Bluetooth and ANT+ devices. Warranty: 1 year.	PLAR			

Performance Analysis & Enhancement			
PA108	GARMIN ForeRunner 245 Heart Rate Monitor GPS Smartwatch, tracks stats, crunches the numbers, performance, running form, training and goals. Warranty: 1 year.	Toking grau Productive Finess Laf	
PA109	GARMIN Heart rate belt (HRM-run) Provides 6 running dynamics metrics: Cadence (number of steps per minute), Vertical oscillation, Ground contact time, Ground contact time balance, Stride length, and Vertical ratio Warranty: 1 year.	САГРИМ	
PA110	Casio Stopwatch HS-80TW Battery life: Approx. 5 years Stopwatch 1/1000-second stopwatch Measuring modes: Elapsed time, lap time, split time, 1st-100th place time, lap counter (up to 99). Memory capacity: 2 sets of 100 records each. Accuracy (stopwatch): 99.9988% Imported from: Japan	15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 1	

	Handball, Volleyball and Basketball Equipment				
HVB102	Handball Goal Net 2mm – Pair (3 x 2 m) Made of strong heavy duty knotted white twine 100mm (4 inch) square mesh Imported from: England				
HVB103	Volleyball Post made of galvanized steel with underground sockets and adjustable height. Imported from: Italy				
HVB104	Volleyball Official Net (replacement) 9.5m Imported from: Italy				

Handball, Volleyball and Basketball Equipment Volleyball Training Machine Air-propelled machine can be set to toss up to 1200 balls per hour. Ball Feeder holds up to 10 balls at a time. Quickly tilts with the turn of a knob, to easily simulate sets, passes, hits or serves. Remote control Long lasting battery (6-8 hours). Used by Team USA. 5 years warranty. Imported from: USA Volleyball Coach tactical folder, with erasable VOLLEYBALL PLANNER marker and magnetic pins. Size 23x36cm Imported from: Italy Slalom Poles with Bases Suitable for all sports training on indoor

HVB107

bases.

Imported from: England

surfaces. 2 Heights slalom poles come with a spring back feature and heavy-duty rubber

	Handball, Volleyball and Basketball Equipment				
HVB108	Indoor/Outdoor Adjustable Training Hurdles For speed and agility training, can be used in different configurations, available in 4ft or 5ft size. Comes with rubber bases. Imported from: England				
HVB109	Superdome Cones Hurdles Set Unlimited training combinations, innovative speed and agility hurdle set. All-surface cone and hurdle package can be arranged in a multitude of combinations. Imported from; England				
HVB110	Court Vision Dripple Goggles Forces player to look up while drippling, to improve reaction time and more confidence of player. Imported from: Italy				
HVB111	Hands-up Mannequin Portable, lightweight adjustable telescoping pole (from 198 cm. to 243 cm.). Weighted base. Imported from: Italy				

	Handball, Volleyball and Basketball Equipment			
HVB112	Ball Return System To make shots return easy during training. Rotating 360 degrees. Imported from: Italy			
HVB113	FIBA Approved Basketball Net, manufactured from weatherproof 5mm thick nylon braided twine, suitable for 45cm rims. Imported from: Italy			
HVB114	 DR.DISH IC3 SHOT TRAINER Easy Indoor/Outdoor setup. No tools required. Easy setting for all players of all ages in a few minutes. Proper ARC shooting. Special design to force players to use correct form, for continuous improvement with every practice. Increase of shooting percentage. By taking more practice shots with the correct form, you can expect an increase of the player game day performance. Developing muscles memory. Practicing quality shots in a quick succession, helps to train the player's muscles to remember and use correct form. 			

Handball, Volleyball and Basketball Equipment

DR.DISH ALL-STAR+

- 8" Real touchscreen for easy programming
- 250+ Drills and workouts from pro NBA trainers and USA D1 coaches
- Built-in goal-setting features to motivate players to make, take, or streak a certain number of shots.
- See live and post-workout metrics that showcase performance like makes, takes, streaks, and shooting percentage.
- Build and save up to 20 easy-access drills on your machine.
- Fully programmable, to any spot on the court.
- Track every made and missed shot with our high-accuracy mechanical shot counter.



VB11!

	Clothing and Sports Wear	
SW001	NIKE Team clothing and sportswear 2022 (Custom designs available).	TEAM
SW002	UMBRO Teamwear 2022 (Custom designs available)	wmbro TEAMWEAR 2021
SW003	ERIMA Sportswear 2022	erima. SPORTSWEAR SINCE 1900
SW004	KELME Teamwear 2022 (Custom designs available)	KELME

	Clothing and Sports Wear		
SW005	TERIO Teamwear 2021-2022 (Custom designs available) Made in Turkey	TERIO	
900MS	NIKE Football Shoes (All Ages) Replica Made in Vietnam	JUST DO 1	
SW007	Adidas Football Shoes (All Ages) Replica Made in Vietnam	PR RELIGIONS	
SW008	Shin-guards without ankle protection size S-M-L Imported from: Italy		

2025-26 Catalogue

Goal Keepers gloves, available in sized 6 – 11 Imported from: Italy

	Sports Medicine		
SM100	Recovery Cold/Hot Tub (Inflatable) For faster recovery and muscles regeneration of athletes after match or training. Easy inflate, deflate, and transport. Comes with rechargeable air pump and carrying bag. Inner diameter: approx. 120 cm Outside diameter: approx. 160cm Wall thickness: approx. 20 cm Height approx. 75cm Weight when deflated: 8kg Other models available.	HATCH IN STATES BATH, TOM	
SM101	Athletic Pre-wrap/Under-wrap, to reduce skin irritation, hold the pad, tape or ice pack. Available in different sizes and colors. Imported from: USA		
SM102	Athletic Tape, made of high-quality cotton, used for many applications, and provides high support during all activities. Available in different sizes and colors. Imported from: USA		
SM103	Kinesiology Tape To support muscles and joints, for faster restoration of injured and sore muscles. Available in different sizes and colors. Imported from: USA	CONESIT.	

	Sports Medicine		
SM104	 HYPERICE/NORMATEC Legacy Pack Relieves and revives sore, stiff and hardworking muscles. Optimizes your range of motion for enhanced flexion and extension. Powerful 10w motor engineered to deliver maximum vibration to the body. Get fresh legs faster, warm up pre workout, and recover post training. Imported from: USA 	WANDAWHTECH AND	
SM105	Calf Compression Support Made of 82% polyamide and 18% spandex Grippy silicone pattern inside with kinesiological effect Increases blood flow for more energy and easier recovery 4-way stretch for mobility and comfort. Delivered in sets of two. Different sizes available.		
SM106	Thigh Compression Made of 82% polyamide and 18% spandex Grippy silicone pattern on the inside with kinesiological effect. Increases blood flow for more energy in the thigh and easier recovery. 4-way stretch for mobility and comfort. Different sizes available.		
SM107	Knee Stabilizer, with gel pads and Velcro straps for better adjustment and comfort. Universal fit size Imported from: USA		

2025-26 Catalogue

	Sports Medicine		
SM108	Ankle Brace To protect against ankle sprains, comfortable and light to wear in shoes. Available in different sizes. Imported from: USA		
SM109	Cool Down Ice Gel Instant cooling effect is ideal for care, massage and regeneration of stressed muscles after sports and exercising. Is suitable for refreshing and general muscular tension. Size 150 ml	SELECT COOL DOWN RE GEL	
SM110	Sports First Aid Kit with special design and contents for sports use. Imported from: UK		
SM111	SKINFOLD Caliper (Fat Mass) Comes with a user-friendly Body Assessment software for body fat assessment, using either the 4 Site Durnin & Womersley system or 3 site Jackson & Pollock system Art. LHSC2 Imported from United Kingdom		

	Balls & Accessories	
BL100	ADIDAS OCEAUSNZ FIFA Women World Cup 2023 official football	
BL101	NIKE Flight Football 2022-2023 FIFA approved, International Match Standards (IMS), All Conditions Control (ACC), 4 panels design fuse welded.	
BL102	NIKE Flight Football 2021-2022 FIFA approved, International Match Standards (IMS), All Conditions Control (ACC), bonded 12 panels for easier control.	IFJIGHT
BL103	NIKE Flight Football FIFA approved, International Match Standards (IMS), All Conditions Control (ACC), bonded 12 panels for easier control.	

	Balls & Accessories		
BL104	Derbystar Brillant APS Hand Stitched, FIFA Quality Pro, shiny with 3D effect, suitable for all fields.	DERBYSTAR	
BL105	NIKE Academy 21 Football International Match Standard (IMS), 12 panel design , Nike Aerowsculpt technology.		
BL106	Molten BG5000 Basketball Official match ball of FIBA World Cup 2019 (China). Official size 7 only. 1 year warranty.	molten de la company de la com	
BL107	SELECT Ultimate Elite Rainbow Handball Official match ball of the German Bundesliga (DKB) in the 2019/2020 season. Size 2 (women) and size 3 (men). EHF approved/tested (European Handball Federation). 3 years warranty.	SELECTION OF THE PARTY OF THE P	

	Balls & Accessories		
BL108	MIKASA V200W Volleyball Official match ball of the FIVB, CEV (European Volleyball Confederation), DVV (German Volleyball Federation) & 9 national associations (2016 & 2008 Olympic Games, World and European Championships). 2 years warranty on rounding and seam.	Mikasa	
BL109	Balls carry bag, heavy duty, takes 10-12 balls according to size, easy to close and carry. Imported from: England	NOT LO PRINCIPAL DE PRINCIPAL D	
BL110	Basketball trolley, available in sizes for holding 16 or 32 balls, with 4 rubber wheels for easy move. Made of metal for increased stability. (Balls sold separately)	Bills Can	
BL111	Portable Ball and Equipment trolley, manufactured from coated steel with wire body, and swivel wheels with breaks. Stores up 38 size 5 sports balls. Measures 117 x 64 x 109 cm (L x W x H). Imported from: England		

2025-26 Catalogue

	Balls & Accessories		
BL112	Air Compressor (CP) electric and mobile 24L, 2 Horsepower, 1.5 kilowatt. Measures 57 x 25 x 59 cm (L x W x H) – One year warranty. Imported from: Italy		
BL113	Electric professional air pump heavy duty super-fast to pump large volume of all kind of balls. Imported from: England	FORZA 20V	
BL114	Stainless Steel all-ball needles, high quality, pack of 5/10/20/100 pcs. Imported from: England		

	Swimming Pools Equipment & Swimming Training		
8010	Swimming Pool Lanes Comes in 25 or 50m, diameter in 10, 12 or 15cm, with stainless steel wire, hooks and tighteners. Comes in red, blue and yellow colors. Imported from: China		
8011	Swimming Pool Lane Line Reel Comes in 2 sizes for 25m and 50m lines. Made of high-quality stainless steel (304). Imported from: China		
S012	Swimming Pool Lifeguard Chair Made of high-quality stainless steel (304), PVC seat. Dimensions: 185x110x82cm Imported from: China		
\$013	Life Buoy (Standard) Made of rigid and light polyethene/ polyurethane foam. Diameter: 75 x 45cm (outer x inner) Imported from: China		

	Swimming Pools Equipment & Swimming Training	
8014	Backstroke Turn and Finish Flag Line, made of nylon or vinyl to mark when the back-stroke swimmer prepares to turn or finish the race. Imported from: China	Marium Marium
\$015	Swimming goggles, with silicone gasket and head-strap, and 3 nose piece options to fit all ages. Imported from: China	
8016	Swimming Training Front Snorkel, to allow swimmer to focus on swimming in straight line without any distractions. Imported from: China	
\$017	Swimming Kickboard, to focus on leg muscles on training of various swimming techniques. Imported from: China	

	Swimming Pools Equipment & Swimming Training	
8018	Swimming Cap, made of quality silicone, to keep the hair away of the face and reduce water resistance while racing. Imported from: China	
8019	Swimming fins with short blades, to help in feeling of speed during training and improve stroke technique. Imported from: China	
8020	Swimming Training Paddles, to develop the upper body strength and increase the workload on the shoulder and arms muscles. Imported from: China	
5021	Swimming Noddle made of polyethylene to help swimmers practice floating and leg kick. Imported from: China	

Recovery & Rehabilitation Equipment			
RR010	Total Gym RS Encompass PowerTower + Clinical Package Recovery and Rehabilitation - Closed Chain Platform and BAPS Adapter. Remote control handles to allow level adjustments while exercising. Motorized level lift assist.		
RR011	Schwinn IC8 Spin Bike Bluetooth® Connectivity Connect with popular cycling apps like, Explore The World™, Zwift® and more. Smooth, Magnetic Resistance Provides a smooth, quiet ride with 100 micro-adjustable resistance levels. Generous LCD Display Track your time, distance, calories, and RPM's while monitoring your heart rate.		
RR012	Wattbike Pro + Performance Monitor (Ergometer Bike) ROLLERS: Transportation rollers fitted Inline skate, with ball-bearing wheel. CRANKS: 170mm long. Thematically treated hardened steel. SEAT FORE/AFT ADJUSTABILITY: Range 6cm POWER RANGE: 0–3760W RESISTANCE: Dual — Air brake and magnetic brake		

Recovery & Rehabilitation Equipment			
RR013	Concept2 SkiErg with PM5 + Floor Stand Monitor: PM5 (supports both ANT+ and Bluetooth). Provides operating power when machine is in use. Wall Mounted or On-Floor Stand.	Section 1997	
RR014	nHance Leg Curl + BlueBrain (Sponsored by NASA) Produces eccentric overload, proprioception, stretch shortening and unique neuromuscular stimulation. Has been used for decades by all great professional soccer clubs around the world. The best choice for football players, track and many other athletes to help maximize strength, power and speed while serving to prevent injury.		
RR015	nHance Leg Press (Sponsored by NASA) The ultimate safe tool to employ in any stage of knee rehab and return to play programs as shown by the success in the treatment of patients suffering from chronic patellar tendinopathy and ACL.		

Recovery & Rehabilitation Equipment				
	RR016	nHance Multigym (Sponsored by NASA) Offers an endless number of powerful, functional exercises; the seated leg press, calf raises, back extensions, bench-and French press, biceps- and reverse curl, upright, lateral shoulder raises and much more. Comes with two vests anatomically designed to effectively unload shoulder and spine for optimal comfort.	The Material Prince of Paris	
	RR017	nHance Squat Ultimate Pro (Sponsored by NASA) Offers most impressive explosive power or brute force in the classical squat, and also an endless number of powerful, functional leg exercises; lateral-, skating-, split squats, lunges, calf raises and many more.		